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E DOdge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 8:47 AM

To: Kahler, Pam; Ryan, Robin; Dodge, Tamara; Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: AB 75: drafting request for Assembly Amendment - Children & Families, and MA

Gordon--1. is yours or mine. Let me know if you want me to do it.

From: Solie, Denise :

Sent: Sunday, June 07, 2009 9:48 PM
To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene
Subject: AB 75: drafting request for Assembly Amendment - Children & Families, and MA

Please draft separate assembly amendments to (ASA 1 to) AB 75 for the following:
1. Delete language from motion 744 item 16, colilective bargaining for daycare providers. Goal is to retain current law.

2. Delete language from motion 744 item 3, W-2 program changes that eliminates the Learnfare program. Ailternative 1 in
LFB paper 227. Goal is to retain current law on Learnfare.

3. MA Funding Reductions (paper 417. page 351 in Fiscal Bureau Summary). Require DHS to submit plans to the Joint
Finance Committee for active review before making any rate reductions. ELJZ

4. Freeze enrolliment on BadgerCare for childless aduits untii next biennium.
5. Eliminate the provision on One- and Two-Bed Adult homes (LFB Summary page 391) E Lfi

—> 6. A provision of 2009 Act 2 eliminated the statutory requirement that a report be filed if the MA trust fund goes negative.
Please draft language to restore that requirement. =

Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb
(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

v/

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
v

1. Page 607, line 11: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1288r. 49.45 (2) (a) 1’;1/11. of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (2) (a) 17m. Notify the governor, the joint committee on legislative
organization, the joint committee on finance, andgp-!};b;;)/ﬁate standing committe% >
as determined by the presiding officer of each house, if the amounts appropriated for
the state share of medical assistance are insufficient to provide the state share of

medical assistance.”.

(END)



